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Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: TCB Application, Sharp Microwave Oven, Model R-24GT-F, FCC ID: APYDMR0165

Test Report, 
APYDMR0164,R25JT ...

Test Report, 
APYDMR0165, R24GT...

From: Petruska, Steve 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2005 9:43 AM
To: Helen Zhao
Cc: Mike Kuo
Subject: RE: TCB Application, Sharp Microwave Oven, Model R-24GT-F, FCC
ID: APYDMR0165

Hi Helen,

Thanks for your prompt review.
We contacted JQA and obtained the attached corrected test report for 
applications: APYDMR0165.

Best regards,

Steve Petruska
Sharp Electronics Corp.

-----Original Message-----
From: Helen Zhao [mailto:HZhao@CCSEMC.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2005 5:34 PM
To: Petruska, Steve
Cc: Mike Kuo
Subject: RE: TCB Application, Sharp Microwave Oven, Model R-24GT-F, FCC ID:
APYDMR0165

Hello Steve,

Please ask JQA to answer the following question:

Question #1: Please correct two errors in the test report:

    a) Page 25 - The formula to calculate RF output power [(4.2 x 1000 x
(t2-t1) / 46.7] is incorrect. 
       please correct.
    b) Page 31 & 32 - The radiated emission limits listed here are for
APYDMR0164, not for APYDMR0165. 
       Please correct.

Thank you,
Helen


